IN REPLY REFER TO:
UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P, 0, Rax 997
' Roswell, New Mexico

July 28, 1952

}r. Foster lowell, Ceneral Mamager

Domin Drilling and Exploration Company

€/0 Cororada Courts '

Fort Sumer, ew Mexico Res Rew Mexico 0973

Dear lr. Howells

Receipt is acknowloedged of your Subsequent Report of
Water Shut=Cff dated July 24, Leasce's Monthly Report of
Operations for Juno and Iog of Well covering your lo. 2 Watkins
located on tho subjoct leaschiold in the SWile: 8cce R0, Te 5 liey
R. 23 L., Guadalupe County, liow liexlco.

~eturred herewith is the Log of the well, which should
be retained by you until you have reached texporary or perrmarcent
drilling dopth, At such time, the Log should be completed in
dotail and ro-submitted to this office within the 1l9o=day period
ellowed urder Section 221.59 on page 17 of the 01l and Cas
Opcratirg Regulations.

As your Monthly Report for June nerely referrcd to the
log, I have copied the pertinent information thereon from the
Iog form,

Also onclosed 18 ore approved copy of your Subsequent
Report of Water Shut-0ff for your records, Far future reports
please mote the location and lease number corrections I have
mde in irk on the approved copy.

Your cooperation in the future in submitting the various
reports promptly es they become dus will be greatly apprecinted.

Very truly yours,

. H. A. DuPONT

) Distriot Enginser
Enclosures / '
cot Roowell Distriot

J\DuPont 3 jmo



